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Questions & Answers - 1

 
Solicitation HWR-072625-55 - Request for Bids For the Purchase and Delivery of Hoisting

Wire & Rope

Buying Organization Port of Brownsville

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Clarification

Is there a country of origin preferred for the ropes?

Answer: We don't have a preferred country of origin, and we usually don't rank Chinese cables as our

top choice.

02/21/2025

Q2 Question: Clarification

Is it okay if we summit two bids?

Answer: If you are submitting multiple options that may include different lead times or have varying

conditions on our part, please ensure that all available options are included in your submission.

Additionally, feel free to propose any other alternatives that may be suitable.

02/21/2025

Q3 Question: Clarification

Note we are quoting wire rope with plastic impregnated core for extended service life.

Answer: That's okay with us.

02/21/2025

Q4 Question: Clarification

We also need the required  “minimum break load” of the wire rope requested.

Answer: If you can provide the cable's specifications, we'd like to compare it to our stock cables.

Knowing the working load limit helps keep the cable within its safe limits. As a reminder, our crane has

a safe lifting capacity of 125 metric tons. We often hit or come close to this limit when lifting equipment

into the vessel daily.

02/21/2025

Q5 Question: Clarification

Can you provide the wire rope construction needed for these hoist ropes?

Answer: The composition is accord. To EN 12385-2.  The specifications of our current DIEPA rope is

included with this addendum.

02/21/2025

Q6 Question: Clarification

May we know the construction of the hoist rope? like this Construction: 6 X 36 class?

Answer: The composition is accord. To EN 12385-2.  Please refer to the attached DIEPA specifications

of our current cable.

02/21/2025

Q7 Question: Clarification

What is the last awarded unit price?

Answer: The Port does not wish to disclose this information.

02/21/2025



No Question/Answer Question Date

Q8 Question: Clarification

Will the bid be awarded based on a flat price?

Answer: No, we will need to review the specifications of the submitted products to ensure they meet

our needs and will be of the greatest value to the Port.

02/21/2025
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